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Our church of to-day, erected in 1870, stands on a stately corner lot on Main Street, in the centre of the village of North Gower.  It originally was the Methodist Church in the North Gower Circuit, comprised of North Gower, Malakoff, Kars and Manotick.  In 1874 North Rideau was added and in 1877 Kars and Manotick were separated from North Gower circuit and Carsonby then joined.

In 1970, the church celebrated our first hundred years of worship in North Gower.  This year,  1995,  we celebrate another mile stone of twenty-five years, reaching the churches existence of 125 years.
The following ministers served the METHODIST CONGREGATION until union.

1870 - 1873
Rev. J.B. Keough

1873 - 1876
Rev. R.M. Hammond; Rev. S.D. Chown; Rev. J. Carr
1876 - 1879
Rev. G.G. Huxtable; Rev. A.B. Chambers

1879 - 1882
Rev. A. McCann

1882 - 1885
Rev. John Scanlon

1885 - 1887
Rev. Wm. Pearson

1887 - 1890
Rev. Wm. Reaney

1890 - 1891
Rev. John Grenfell

1891 - 1894
Rev. E.W. Crane
1894 - 1896
Rev. Wm. Philp - Known to have travelled by horse back to his services.  One of his daughters, Nellie, taught school at Pierces Corners and his other daughter, Hattie, married Rev. C.J.L. Bates who became a missionary in Japan.

1896 - 1899
Rev. J.E. Richardson

1899 - 1900
Rev. J.M. Hagar

1900 - 1904
Rev. W.T. Smith - They had one daughter and one son known as Teddy the BLACK SMITH.

1904 - 1908 - 
Rev. A.T. Jones - To our knowledge they had no family.  He was of English decent.  He toured China.

1908 - 1910
Rev. Louis Conley

1910 - 1914
Rev. J.H. Murray - They came with three children Grace, Retta and Limon.  Retta was the second wife of Dr. H.G.F. Blair.
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1914 - 1917
Rev. A. Galley - They had a family of one daughter and three sons.

1917 - 1920
Rev. W.T. Brown - They had one daughter.

1920 - 1925
Rev. R.C. McConnell - They came with a family of one daughter, Valeda, and a son Howard.  Rev. McConnell was the last Methodist minister in North Gower before Union.

The inaugural services of the United Church of Canada took place June 10, 1925.  All Methodist churches entered the Union.  Those Presbyterian churches entered union where the majority vote in the congregation favoured such.  This was the decision of the NORTH GOWER PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH.  The following ministers served the Presbyterian church until Union.

1886 - 1893
Rev. Robert Stewart
1894 - 1903
Rev. John S. Locheed.  He had a son, Rev. A.W. Locheed, and a granddaughter , Mrs. Norman MacKenzie, who were missionaries in China.

1904 - 1911
Rev. James H. Woodside

1912 - 1916
Rev. D.A. McCuaig

1916 - 1919
Rev. W.A. McWilliam

1920 - 1923
Rev. J. McKeinnon

1923 - 1925
Rev. G. Sutherland Wood

Before Union the Methodists and Presbyterians had a friendly relationship between congregations.  They co-operated at anniversary time by each closing their services.  The two churches voted to amalgamate after the formation of the United Church.  At a joint meeting August 17, 1925, the following motion in our Church Records reads, "Moved by John Kerr, Sec. By Sutton Frizell that at this joint meeting of the Methodist and Presbyterian Congregations of North Gower, we do hereby resolve to become a joint Congregation of the United Church of Canada at North Gower."
Those of the Presbyterian congregation who wished not to unite travelled to Kars Presbyterian Church.  The former Presbyterian Church in North Gower remained vacant for approximately eight years and the doors re-opened in 1933, as the United Church Hall.  This building was destroyed by fire September 8, 1967.  The only remaining memorial to the Presbyterian Church saved from the fire is the date stone from over the door, dating back to 1885.
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United Church Hall, formerly the Presbyterian Church, destroyed by fire September 8, 1967.

Our most vivid memory is Rev. Douglas Chapman's sermon the following Sunday morning, "The Lord Giveth and the Lord Taketh Away".  The following are excerpts from this sermon.  "The Lord gave grace to the members of that church to enter Union in 1925, and to the new congregation the desire and strength to maintain it as a Church Hall in respect to those who had laboured in love.  The Lord gave the $2,438.00 needed to pay for the former improvements, and the burning of the mortgage that took place in 1941.  Again in 1966, the Lord gave us a successful canvass to modernize our hall for a community effort.  Upon completion of our Centennial project on the eve of our Centennial celebrations the "GRIM REAPER FIRE"  totally destroyed our building.  The Lord gives to-day as in the past.  The Lord still gives us a call of challenge, the will to respond, a sense of responsibility as in the past.  The Lord Giveth and the Lord Taketh Away". "Blessed be the name of the Lord".

Our ministers serving from Church Union in the year 1925 to this our One Hundredth and Twenty-fifth  Anniversary are:

1925 - 1933
Rev. W.G.A. Wilson - They had two daughters, Dorothy and Ruth, and one son, Gordon, who entered the ministry.  He kept his own cow for their family milk supply.

1933 - 1940
Rev. H.M. Servage - His family consists of son, Donald, and daughter Knelda.  He is presently retired and residing in Kingston.

1940 - 1951
Rev. A.Y. Robertson - They had two daughters, Rhoda and  Margaret.  Being a mason before being ordained he practised his trade by leaving behind some very artistic work still visible on the exterior of the church basement and the Township Fire Hall.
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1951 - 1952
Rev. E.M. Cadigan - He was a supply minister from Kingsway United Church in Ottawa.

1951 - 1952
Rev. L.A. Muttitt - He was a retired United Church minister who lived with his daughter Mrs. Kathleen James at Carsonby.  He also supplied for our church.

1952 - 1957
Rev. R.W. MacGregor - They had three children, Roberta, Douglas and Cameron.  His wife was the former Delia Moffatt of Carsonby.

1957 - 1968
Rev. J.D. Chapman - They came with two children Anna and Moira.  Later their family grew with the addition of Sylvia and Lex.  His wife Beth was also a graduate of theological college but not ordained.  She has since received her ordination in Western Ontario.

1968 -1973
Rev. W.H. Shaver - He was born at Eastons Corners, in the Methodist parsonage,   there,  then better known as Billy.  His wife, Irene, their family Jean, Harold and Ruth joins our congregation occasionally.  Rev. Shaver retired 26 Aug 1973, and moved to Kingston.

1973 - 1981
Rev. R. McGrath and his wife Joyce along with family, David, Perry, Peter, Christopher, and Elise.

1982 - 1986
Rev. M. Hart served our congregation for two years as a bachelor and then married Sherrill Garvey.

1986 - 1991
Rev W. Strong was the son of Rev. George Strong and Rev. Florence Strong married to Rev. Christine Gross.

1991 -

Rev. S. Clifton, born and raised in Western Ontario, married Keva McKinnirey and was blessed with their first born, Owen, on 24 May 93.

During our anniversary celebrations it would be appropriate to comment briefly of the other appointments which comprised the North Gower charge and have brought descendants to our church of to-day.

GRAHAM HALL  -  This building was small and of log structure, situated on the farm now owned by Roland Shouldice adjacent to the line fence of Alex Presley's farm.  It was used mainly for a Sunday School and local meetings.  It faded away with no records available.

VICTORIA CHURCH  -  This church was situated on the corner of the late James Mackey farm, in the third concession of Marlborough Township, off the Pierce's Corners road.  It was closed due to the death or migration of nearby members.  In 1930, the church was sold for the amount of $75.00 and moved to the property of the late Mr. Ted Margetts farm where it still stands to-day.

MALAKOFF  CHURCH  -  During the past two years our present generation has witnessed the closing of Malakoff Church.  The last sermon being preached by Rev. J.D. Chapman in June 1968.


- 5 -

From these congregations we are proud to have had Ethel and Jimmie Wallace and Lidia Trimble who went as missionaries to China and J. Dilworth who was a local preacher.  The Rev. J.J. Ernest Brownlee of North Gower Methodist Church, who became a Methodist minister and later a United Church minister.  Rev. James Wallace and Rev. Eber Wallace who became Presbyterian ministers from our community.

The church records of the pastoral charge refer to two lay preachers Alexander Callendar, namely "Uncle Sandy", and James Brownlee.  These men took the evening service on an alternate basis with the regular minister and on other occasions when needed.  Both of these men served as Class Leaders, Sunday School superintendents and  devoted Church workers.

Our church has been known to carry its part in community life.  During the renovation period after the Anglican Church fire in 1944, the congregation made available their church for their neighbouring congregation.

Since the loss of our church hall, we have opened the doors of our church basement and 

modernized it making a Fellowship Hall to all the community.  The church sheds that were located where the present community rink is now located, were open to the community during the week to shelter their horses, and for the church members on Sunday for the church services.  On 17 October 1949, it was decided that the church sheds were no longer needed.

Below are the quotes taken from the Kemptville Advance, Researched by the North Gower Fire Chief, Mr. Brian Wright, 1995.

1892 - 11 March -
Fire at North Gower - About 1 o'clock, Friday morning flames were seen in the rear of Thomas Mills grist mill.  A furious wind was blowing from the north-west and the air was full of drifting snow.  The Methodist Church had a very narrow escape.  It was literally deluged with cinders and more than once seemed, actually on fire for at times whole masses of burning wood litt on the sides or roof and blazed for some time.  The roof was covered with snow, however, and there was a good deal of snow falling.  This alone saved it.  Mr. Callander and Mr. Pettapiece climbed into the belfry and did grand service in extinguishing cinders which managed to get inside.  Had the church burned the further loss would have been immense.

1896 - 22 January -
What might have been a serious fire was discovered in the nick of time in the Methodist Church last Wednesday night (no further reference is known at this time).

The church was later struck by lightning on September 14, 1947, splintering a beam in the bell tower and splitting the corner boards upon which the lightning rod ground cable was fastened.  
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The United Church Sanctuary Before Renovation

Since the earliest recollections our Church Choir has made a considerable contribution to our church services, and has been much appreciated by the Congregation.  The leaders as recalled were:

Lawrence Eastman

James Morphy

Mrs. Jones

Andrew Callendar

Newman Craig

S.B. Sheldon

Dr. Nesbitt


Howard Graham

Wm. A. Wallace

Mrs. E. McCulla

Mrs. Marion Crawford
Mrs. E. Bosworth

Rev. J.D. Chapman

Mrs, Jean Wallace

We also had some faithful organists.  To the best of our knowledge they are:

Mrs. Lily Pettapiece

Miss Edith Kerr

Mrs. Dolly Blakely

Lawrence Eastman

Miss Emily Blair

Mrs. Grace Payne

Mrs. Alma Seabrook

Miss Valeda McConnell
Miss Florence Graham

Mrs. James McMillan

Mr. Clayton Presley

May we add that Mr. Merrill Haggins and the late Mr. Percy Powell were the only paid choir 

members in the church's history.  They were paid 25 cents a Sunday to pump the organ for two services to assist Miss Edith Kerr while she was organist.

We were once able to boast of a Church Orchestra.  This was during the period of Rev. J.H. Murray, 1910 - 914.  The first members were:
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Mrs. Retta Blair 

Frank Browlee 

Joseph McCordick

George McCulla

Harold Morton

They were later joined by:
Mrs. Alma Seabrook

Ben Cowell


 Percy Powell

Howard Graham

Chester Morphy

 Lawrence Eastman

Mrs. Elma McCulla

Mrs. Ella Brownlee

 Mrs. Norma Meredith

Wm. A. Wallace

Fred Graham

The first electric organ in our church was given in memory of Ben H. Craig in 1948 by Mrs. Craig.  The present organ was bought by the congregation using bequests from the late B.H. Craig and his wife Mrs. Addie Craig and the late Mr. Percy Powell.

From 1970 to 1995, our church choir continues to contribute towards  our church services.  The committee of
Mrs. Jean Wallace

Mr. Morley Wallace

Mrs. Nora McEwen

Mrs. Lorraine Hodges
Mrs. Mildred Cowell

faithfully assist our organists Nora McEwen and Mr. Clayton Presley.  Previous to Nora, our organist was Susan Williams.

A new piano was provided by the congregation.  This was achieved by the sale of "Keys", many of which were donated as memorials to loved ones.

Our third electric organ was purchased and dedicated May 5, 1991, and it again was paid through many contributions and memorial gifts.  The following contribution of monetary memorial gifts for the Organ Fund were:

-
In memory of Mrs. Alma Seabrook given by her husband Mr. Harry Seabrook

-
In memory of Mrs Bertha McCordick given by her daughters Mrs. Marion Sheppard and Mrs. Lucille Greer

-
In memory of Mrs. Lillian Barrows given by her friends

-
In memory of Mr. Harry Seabrook given by his friends

-
In memory of Mr. Clifton Pratt given by his family and friends

-
In memory of Mrs. Rachael Gray given by her husband Mr. Harold Gray

-
In memory of Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Presley given by their sons Mr. Clayton and Mr. Ivan Presley
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Other memorials in our church up to 1970 are:

-
The former Communion Table, in memory of Mr and Mrs. J.H. Brownlee, given by Rev. J.J. Ernest Brownlee

-
The present Communion Table,  in memory of Mr. and Mrs. Wilson Pratt, given by their family

-
Pulpit Chair, in memory of William F. And Alice Pratt given by Ben, Lillian and Granddaughter Laura

-
Pulpit Chair, in memory of Joseph McCordick, given by his family

-
Large Pulpit Bible, in memory of W.G. McCulla, given by his wife and family

-
Bible Markers, in memory of Wesley Montgomery, given by his wife Hazel Montgomery

-
Pulpit Bench, in memory of Mr. and Mrs. Bower Pratt, given by Virgil Pratt

-
Pulpit Bench, in memory of Mrs Lorne Brownlee and Donald Merrill Brownlee, given by Mr. Lorne Brownlee and family

-
Standing Lamp, in memory of Wm. A. Wallace, given by his wife Annie

-
Baptism Font, in memory of Newman Mains, given by his family

-
Hymn Boards, in memory of Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Pratt, given by Wayne Pratt

-
table at Sanctuary entrance, in memory of Wesley C. Montgomery, given by Carleton County Orange Lodge

-
Sunday School Register, in memory of Rev. A.Y. Robertson

-
Communion Chalice and Paten, in memory of Mr. and Mrs. Alex Haggins, given by the Haggins family

-
Two Communion Trays and Covers, a gift of Mr. and Mrs. Merrill Haggins

-
Pulpit reading desk,  in memory  of Mr. and Mrs. Wesley Pratt, given by the family

Two endowments to the Missionary and Service were given in memory of Mr. and Mrs. W.W. Pettapiece in 1932, for the sum of two hundred dollars and in memory of Dr. H.G.F. Blair in 1942, for the sum of three hundred dollars.

Bequests of money to our church from the estate of the following are:  Thomas Beggs and John H. Wilson, five hundred dollars each, and Mrs. James Robinson, one hundred dollars.

Too numerous to mention are the memorial Hymn Books given in memory of loved ones. 
From 1970 to 1995 the memorial gifts donated to the church were:

-
Communion Cup Filler and Brass Candlesticks, in memory of Mr. M.J. Haggins given by his wife Mrs. Laura Haggins

-
Organ Lamp, in memory of Mrs. Alma Seabrook given by her husband Mr. Harry Seabrook

-
Memorial Cabinet, flags and stand, in memory of Mr. Percy E. Montgomery given by his wife, Mrs. Annie Montgomery, and family

· Flag and Stand, in memory of Mr. Ernest Hoare given by Mrs. Alberta Hoare
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-
Flag and Stand, in memory of Mr. Donald Gray given by the Gray Family

-
Offering Plates, given in memory of Mr. Earl McCurdy given by his wife Mrs. Betty McCurdy

-
Sound System, given by Mrs. Jessie Johnston Memorial Fund

-
Corner Stone and Plaque, in memory of Rev. A.Y. Robertson given by his friends

-
Pew Bibles, in memory of Mr. Howard Greer given by his neighbours and friends

-
Church Lawn Sign, in memory of Mr. Howard Greer given by his wife Mrs. Luella Greer and family

-
Hymn Books, (for the family of God) in memory of Mrs. Margaret Pratt and Mrs. Minnie Williams

-
Flower Arrangement and Brass Vase , in memory of the former U.C.W. members given by present U.C.W. members

-
Pulpit Light, in memory of Mr. Ben H. Pratt given by his wife Lillian and daughter Laura

-
Pulpit Light, given in memory of Mr. Fred Hodges given by his wife Lorraine and daughters, Dawna and Angela

-
New English Bible, in memory of Mr. Donald Gray given by Mr. and Mrs. Ben Pratt

Other gifts donated to the North Gower United Church are as follows:

-
Communion Linen given by the Women  Association

-
Visitors Guest Book, given by the Women's Association

-
Visitors Guest Book Stand given by Mr. H.L. Perkins

-
Wall to wall carpeting given by the U.C.W. (first carpet)

-
Choir Folders, given by Mr. H.L. Perkins

-
Choir  Gowns, given by Mr. Virgil Pratt

-
Large Pulpit Bible, given by Mrs. Bertha McCordick

-
Carpet and Underlay (second carpet) in sanctuary, given by Miss Grace and Mr. Algie Wallace

-
Oak, Front Entrance Doors, given by Mr. and Mrs. Barry Cox and Mr. and Mrs. Frank Ondrovie

-
Communion Covering Tablecloth, given by Mrs. Jean Perkins

Memorial Pews presented to our church in memory of the following:

-
Mrs. Betha MrcCordick, given by Allen and Shirley McCordick, Van and Patricia McCordick

-
Mr. Delmer Perkins, given by his wife Mrs. Anna Perkins

-
Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Presley, given by their sons Ivan and Clayton Presley

-
Mrs. Annie Montgomery, given by Mrs. Audrey Davidson, Mrs. Ruby Buchanan, Mrs. Dorothy Kayes and Mr. Lloyd Montgomery

-
Miss Velma Beaman, given by her sister Mrs. Luella Greer

-
Mrs. Jean Meredith, given by her husband Mr. Herbert Meredith
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-
Mr. Eldon Wallace, given by his wife Mrs. Jean Wallace, Mrs. Carol-Anne McNeil and

Mr. Morley Wallace

-
Mr. Roy McBryde, given by his wife Mrs. Grace McBryde, Mrs. Lorraine Hodges and Mrs. Louise Thompson

-
Mr. and Mrs. Wesley Pratt, given by Mr. and Mrs. Clifton Pratt

-
Mr. John Bernhard given by his wife Mrs. Aaagje Bernhard, Mrs. Tonnie Evans, Mrs. Judy Squires, Mr. John Bernhard (Jr), and Mrs. Mary Beth Bert

-
Mr. and Mrs. Percy Montgomery, given by Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd Montgomery, Grant and Katharine Anne Montgomery

-
Mr. and Mrs. Ernest Fennell, given by their son Mr. Delmer Fennell

-
Mr. Orval Sadler, given from his Estate

-
Mr. Harry Seabrook

-
Mr. Orval Sadler

-
Mr. Ivan Presley


Dedication of the Newly Renovated Sanctuary by Rev. J.D. Chapman


 on April 8, 1962 
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From 1970 to 1995 memorial gifts of money were received in memory of the following:
Mrs. Alma Pratt

Mr. Merrill  J. Haggins
Mrs. Elsie Gray


Mr. Patrick Pratt

Mr. Clifford H. Pratt

Mrs. Rilda McPhee

Miss Velma Beaman

Mrs. Annie Montgomery
Mr. Walter Wilson

Mrs. Lola Cowell

Mrs. Evelyn Mary Gray
Mr. Nelson Bartley


Mr. Delmer Fennell

Mrs. Lulu Brownlee

Mr. Fred Hodges

Mr. Virgil Pratt

Mr. Orval Sadler

Mr. Charles Pratt

Miss Grace Wallace

Mrs. Christina Wilson

Mrs. Irene Perkins

Mrs. Rachael Gray - (Elevator Fund)

1970 to 1995 bequests of money received from the following estates was used to the Glory of God for use of the Building Fund and the Elevator.  They are as follows:
Mr. Wilson M. Leach

Mrs. Lottie Jane Wilson
Mrs. Merrill (Laura) Haggins

Mr. Alex Findlay

Miss Velma Beaman

Mrs. Lulu Brownlee

Mr. Orval Sadler

Mrs. Lucille Greer

Mrs. Christina Wilson

From a careful reading of existing church records, Mr. M.J. Haggins, Clerk of Session, has assembled the following recorded tributes to a former minister, a former lay preacher, a former 

elder, and a former steward.  These are representative of those who have faithfully served the community of churches which now are merged in North Gower United Church.

"Rev. A.Y. Robertson  - "Our esteemed pastor, in addition to his other fine characteristics, was a Master Craftman as a Stone Mason, having served seven years as an apprentice in Scotland.  Doing the labour work himself, as well, Mr. Robertson plastered and renewed the outside of the stone foundation of the church, making a different finish on all four sides.  By this work and other work at the manse, Mr. Robertson left us a visible monument in his memory that will last as long as our buildings stand".  (Taken from minutes of the committee of Stewards, March 1, 1949).

"Mr. James Brownlee  -  was translated to the Father's home on October 5, 1933, in his eightieth year.  Class leader, Sunday School Superintendent and devoted church worker for many years.  It could be truly said of him  -  '"I love thy kingdom Lord, the house of thine abode"'.  His was a gracious, kindly spirit which radiated friendliness to the entire community.  He served faithfully as a Local Preacher in the  North Gower Charge for many years.  He read the Christian Guardian and the New Outlook.  One could hardly imagine one who could be spared less at this particular time.  He was a strong advocate for temperance and every good cause could rely on him for support".  (Taken from minutes of Malakoff Trustee Board).

 "Mr. Norman Russell Wallace  -  a senior elder, a true servant of God, a humble follower of Jesus Christ, and a most faithful member of his church.  For over twenty-five years he was Superintendent of the Sunday School and Teacher in Senior Adult Bible Class, and Elder of the 
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United Church at North Gower since the formation of the United Church June 9, 1925.  Wise in his counsel, faithful in all his duties seeking above all else the Peace and Concord of this body of Christ, and the Honour and Glory of his Master, whom he so deeply loved and whose spirit he 

enshrined within his heart".  (Taken from minutes of a meeting of Session, October 29, 1950).

"Dr. H.G.F. Blair  -  The United Church of Canada and the North Gower congregation, lost a worthy member in the passing of Dr. H.G.F. Blair on July 10, 1942, at the age of 67 years.  He was a loyal member of the North Gower Church, Chairman of the board of Stewards, Chairman of the Parsonage Committee over a long period of years".  "His words were few, his judgement sure, his leadership sincere.  The church and the House of God held a large place in his life and his regular attendance upon all her services was an abiding inspiration of every Pastor he had and to whom he was a loyal friend.  As a Doctor of Medicine, Graduate of McGill University, he served the community for forty-two years and was the Beloved Physician, to a great host far and near.  No call for aid ever went unheeded night or day, in winter or summer, in fair weather or foul, rain or shine, his sense of duty would take him out, often when he should have been taking a well earned rest.  Of him it can truly be said, that he gave himself in Service for the Wellbeing and Welfare of his Community".  (Taken from minutes of Stewards meeting October 20, 1942).

Among the early founders of the North Gower Methodist Church who held office as Board Members  are:

Whitfield McCordick


Alex S. Callendar

Dr. H.G.F. Blair

J.H. Brownlee



John Kerr


James W. Morphy

Wm. Craig Jr.



Wesley Brownlee

Wm. Cowell

T. Mills



Joseph Craig


Alexander Haggins

Ben Cook



James Craig


Robt. Thomas Craig

Alex Callendar


John Dilworth


Wallace Pettapiece

John Pratt



R.C. Acton


George Pratt

Wm. Callendar


Dr. A.E. McCordick

B.H. Craig

Wm. Pettapiece


James Magee


W.G. McCulla

N.R. Craig

The "Women's Association" of North Gower United Church was organized in 1933.  The first President was Mrs. Wm. A. Wallace followed by:

Mrs. Frank Brownlee

Mrs, Wesley Montgomery
Mrs. Fred Graham

Mrs. Wesley Pratt

Mrs. George McCulla

Mrs. Ellen Wallace

Mrs. Mahlon Barrigar

Mrs. Percy Montgomery
Mrs. Ferguson Pratt


Mrs. Howard Perkins

The "Women's Missionary Society" of the Presbyterian and Methodists churches became the W.M.S. of the United Church in 1925.  The first President  in 1926 was Mrs W.G.A. Wilson, the 
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minister's wife, others following were:

Mrs. W. Pratt



Mrs. J. A. Wallace

Mrs. N.H. Mains

Mrs. F. Graham


Mrs. P.W. Powell

Mrs. G. McCordick

Mrs. W.C. Montgomery

Mrs. W.G. McCulla

Mrs. T. Wilson

With the formation of the new group of United Church Women both the Women's Association and the Women's Missionary Society were merged into the new organization of the "United Church Women", (U.C.W.).

"United Church Women",  on 8 Jan 1962, the inaugural meeting was held in our Sunday School room.  The U.C.W. was organized to take in all ladies of the congregation.  Our first president was    Mrs. Fred Graham followed by Mrs. Gerald Lines and Miss Velma Beaman.  Our U.C.W. does not forget its responsibility to missions by knitting bandages for lepers in Korea and Thailand.  Used stamps were collected and sent to a Leprosy Mission, bales of clothing were packed for home and overseas use.  Many projects are sponsored in our fellowship hall to raise money for both home work and mission fields.  When members of U.C.W. are departing from our congregation, a coffee spoon engraved with "N.G.U.C.W." is presented to them as a friendly gesture.

1970 to 1995,  "United Church Women" the U.C.W. is still carrying on the many activities of preparing suppers, serving luncheons, supporting M. & S., the local Stewards, Youth camps,  Sunday School and Daily Vacation Bible School.  It dedicated in 1972 a brass flower vase in memory of our former members that were faithful to the work of the U.C.W.  In 1975 a  second  group of ladies was organized and were a great assistance to our organization.  Leaders since 1970 were:

Mrs. Patricia Ramsay

Mrs. Hazel Lines

Mrs. Patricia Slight

Mrs. Gail Wyse

Mrs. Eleanor Field

Mrs. Shirley Foster

Mrs. Marilyn Preston

Mrs. Josephine Sullivan
Mrs. Elaine McCargar

Mrs. Geraldine Reid

Mrs. Sandra Trumble

"North Gower Mission Circle", the first leader of this group was Mrs. Amelia McCordick, followed by Mrs. Amelia Wallace for several years.  The Circle at that time was made up of older ladies and Presbytery made the request that a senior group be formed.  This group was known as the "North Gower Evening Auxiliary".   After several years the executive of the Evening 

Auxiliary realizing the need of a group for younger ladies asked Mrs. Jean Wallace to re-organize the Mission Circle in 1938.  This group was called "The Circle".   In 1950 the North Gower Mission Circle won the "Efficiency Standard" for the Ottawa Presbyterial.  This is still in church possession.  Those who were Presidents of this group were Mrs. Gordon Sadler, Mrs. Gerald Craig, Mrs. Hugh Wallace, Mrs. Eldon Greer, Mrs Hugh Pratt, and Mrs. Lloyd Hyland.
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United Church Women Preparing 1994 Christmas Puddings


From Left to right they are:  Hazel Lines, Betty Hill,


Patricia Ramsay, Eileen Wood, Mildred Cowell,


Phyllis Montgomery and Eleanor Field

"North Gower Sunday School", our church has always had an active Sunday School for children 

of all ages and adults.  The Senior Superintendents serving our Sunday School have been:
Mr. Norman Wallace


Mr. Wm. Hodgins

Miss Velma Beaman

Mrs. J.D. Chapman


Mrs. Gerald Lines

Assisting them in their duties of organizing the Sunday School were the following Junior Superintendents:

Miss Janet Graham-Wallace

Mrs. Irene Powell

Mr. Harry Mains

Mrs. Tena Wilson


Miss Velma Beaman

Mrs. Fred Hodges.
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1970 to 1995, "Sunday School",  in 1971 our enrollment was 89 members.  Although our numbers have decreased, our dedicated leaders and children have kept the Sunday School a vital part of our church family.  Superintendents serving since 1970 are:

Mr. Dale Squires


Mrs. Eileen Wood

Mrs. Marilyn Preston

Mrs. Linda Tapper


Mrs. Alice Sturgeon

The present curriculum is "The Whole People of God".  The congregation enjoys and appreciates the participation of the children in special services during the year.

"Mission Band", this was held in conjunction with Sunday School holding a meeting of service every fourth Sunday during church time.  This was faithfully led by:
Mrs. H.M. Servage


Mrs. G.W. McCulla

Mrs. Wesley Pratt

Mrs. P. McGibbon


Mrs. Donald Brownlee
Mrs. Ferguson Pratt.

"Explorers", in the fall of 1960, Mrs Eldon Mills, Mrs. K. De Jong and Mrs. Melville Foster formed an explorer group for the girls of the community between the ages of nine and eleven years old.  The first year was started with a membership of fourteen girls.  The girls received training in leadership by conducting their own business meetings. assisting in worship, games and crafts.  While the Explorers existed, a number of our local girls were fortunate to attend Camp Bitobi near Gracefield, Quebec.  Explorers lasted from 1960 to 1963 but due to lack of leadership it had to be disbanded.

"Canadian Girls in Training",  (C.G.I.T.), this organization for girls aged twelve to eighteen years was first formed by Mrs. H.M. Servage in 1938.  They are given leadership in worship, crafts and guidance to stand strong for their purpose - "As a Canadian Girl in Training it is My Purpose to Cherish Health, to Seek Truth, to Know God, to Serve Others and Thus With His Help Become the Girl God Would Have Me Be".  The girls have the opportunity to attend Camp Kallala and have also been able to have weekend camps as a group together.  All girls of the community have been invited to attend C.G.I.T.  Those who have given leadership are Mrs. A.Y. Robertson, Mrs. P.W. Powell, Mrs. Wm. Hodgins and her daughter Mrs. Orla Presley.  Following a lapse of a few years C.G.I.T. was again started in 1960 by Mrs. Linda Stevenson, followed by Mrs. Allan McCordick, Mrs. John Bernhard, and now Mrs. Ethel Richard as their Superintendent.
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1995 - "Canadian Girls in Training (C.G.I.T.) , North Gower still boasts the largest group in the Ottawa Presbytery.  The group meets weekly in our church hall.  We appreciate their yearly donation to our church and M & S.  Serving leaders since 1970 are:

Mrs. Violet McEwen

Miss Linda Lines

Miss Rosemond Hunter

Mrs. Ruth Harrison

Mrs. Noreen Brown

Mrs. Sharron Dunn

Mrs. Isobel Eastman

Mrs. Leah Kirkpatrick
Mrs. Ruth Wright

Mrs. Hilda Brownlee

Miss Gini Wright

Miss Heather Squires

Mrs. Sheila Parks

Mrs. Ken Armstrong


North Gower C.G.I.T., May 1994
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ELDERS SINCE CHURCH UNION

Matthew Arbuckle


Wesley Pratt


Mrs. H.G.F. Blair

Wesley Brownlee


Wilson Pratt


H.A. Wallace

Sutton Frizell



James A. Wallace

Wm. Hodgins

Ernest Fennell



Norman Wallace

George McCordick

Whitfield McCordick


Percy Powell


Ben Pratt

Wm. McCulla



Russell Cowell

Robert Thompson

Newman Mains


Joseph McCordick


STEWARDS SINCE CHURCH UNION

Dr. H.G.F. Blair


Howard Greer

Andrew Wallace

Wm. A. Wallace


Howard Perkins

Mellville Foster

W.G. McCulla


W.C. Montgomery

Hugh Pratt

Alex Dillon



Eldon Wallace

John Bernhard

John Robert Wallace


John H. Wilson

Gerald Lines

Robert Allen Craig


H.A. Wallace


Victor Brown

Joseph McCordick


Wilson H. Pratt

Ronald Thomson

Wesley Pratt



Donald Brownlee

Robert Thompson

Wallace Pettapiece


Ben. H. Pratt


Francis Hodgins

Ben H. Craig



J. Earl McCurdy

Garnet Finlay

Newman R. Craig


Sam Finlay


W.W. Powell

P.W. Powell



Ferg Pratt


Clifford Pratt

Ernest Fennell



Garnet Cowell

Nelson Bartley

Fred Graham



Ormie Parks


Allan Foster

Merrill Haggins


Hazel Montgomery

William Hodgins

Hugh Wallace



Velma Beaman

Harry Seabrook

Charles B. Pratt


Lorne Parks


TRUSTEES SINCE CHURCH UNION

Robert Allan Craig


Sutton Frizell

J.W. McCordick


Alex W. Powell

John Callendar


John Beaman

Matthew Arbuckle


Wm. A. Wallace

H.A. Wallace



Dr. H.G.F. Blair

Wm. Hodgins

It seems appropriate on our one hundredth anniversary that our church clocks on the bell tower have moved forward.  It was recorded in a local paper on our ninetieth anniversary that "Time 
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Stands Still in North Gower".  Time has advanced rapidly in the past decade and during our exterior decorating our clocks were repainted showing our advanced time of services.

To further prove that times are advancing may we in jest quote a table of expenses for our church as follows.  This was taken from the first known records dated 8 August 1862.

-
Minister's Salary, (Rev Richard Wilson) -  $240.00

-
Children 



            93.56

-
Table Expenses 


          200.00

-
Fuel 




            20.00

-
Horse Keep 



            40.00

-
Travelling Expenses 


            11.00

-
Moving Expenses 


            16.87

-
Incidentals 




  4.90

       _______

Total Expenses

        $626.33

I'm getting old and my vision is getting dim,

Expensive things are rare to give to those who really care,

But, thinking in the past, and while finances last,

The air, water and life are free,

To live it as we want it to be,

Joyfully, inexpensively, and carefree,

And plan for what? - ETERNITY.

by Jack Holland 

                                              North Gower Barber
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1970 to 1995 " Board of Session", over the years our Session have carried on with traditional caring for the spiritual needs of our Congregation.  In September 1990, a new tradition began, that of bringing our church families together at social functions.  Our first Annual "Hot Dog Barbecue" was held at Seabrook Park, following a Sunday Service.  In January 1994, to shorten the long winter months, our annual "Hay Ride" and "Fun Night" first began and is still enjoyed today.  This event is enjoyed by the young and old alike.  The "Hay Ride" is followed by games, food and fellowship back at the church.  These events were organized and sponsored by the members of the Session.  Another  event organized by the Sessions, and enjoyed by all, is the "Pot Luck Luncheons"  held once a month following service throughout the fall and winter.


Pot Luck Luncheon, Palm Sunday 1994

Board of Session members since 1970 are:
Mr. Ken Waddell

Mr. Homer Racicot

Mr. David Williams

Mr. Donald Brown

Mr. Lloyd Montgomery
Mrs. Alberta Hoare

Mr. Clifton Pratt

Mrs. Shirley Foster

Mr. Don Preston

Mr. Harold Gray

Mrs. Christina Wilson

Mrs. Hazel Lines

Mr. Morley Wallace

Mrs. Jean Wallace

Mrs. Muriel Robertson

Mrs. Lyla Harrison

Mr. Arnold Wood

Mr. Glenn Brooks

Mr. Keith Ramsay

Mrs. Betty McLelland

Mrs. Mary Montgomery
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1970 to 1995 "Stewards" are responsible for the Maintenance and Caretaking of the church.  The following projects are the results of their endeavour:

1971
Exterior Aluminum windows installed, the sanctuary was redecorated adding the arches and the boarder at the ceiling.

1975
The Sound System was installed.

1985
The bell tower was repaired and exterior was painted.

1986
The interior renovated, new ceiling, new carpet, new pews, and the walls were painted.

1989
The bathroom enlarged, new kitchen floor, new side walk and entrance door installed.

1991
Refurbished all outside wooden clapboards with Super Seamless Steel Siding, new oak front doors (donated) were installed, replaced top on chimney  and a new Baldwin organ was purchased .

1993
May 30, the congregation made motion to proceed with the elevator to provide access for the physically challenged.

1994
Two electric clocks were installed in the tower, the elevator was installed, the old winding stairs were replaced and relocated to the north-east side of the church, the washroom was made wheel chair accessible, the downstairs electric wiring was replaced, new light fixtures,  receptacles and switches were installed, tile ceiling was replaced with a new suspended  ceiling,  all downstairs walls were either painted and/or varnished and a new rug was installed.

Stewards since 1970:
Mr. Mel Foster

Mrs. Garnet Cowell

Mrs. George Berry

Mr. Doug Trumble

Mr. Greg Foster

Ms. Linda Lines

Mrs. Hazel Lines

Mr. David Williams

Mrs. Susan Williams

Mr. Don Wyse


Mr. Bryan Sullivan

Mrs. Phyllis Montgomery

Mr. Clifton Pratt

Mrs. Linda Davidson

Mrs. Wende Hannah

Mrs. Elaine McCargar

Mr. Shirley Smith

Mrs. Linda Tapper

Mr. Robert Robinson

Mr. Bill James


Mr. Lloyd Montgomery

Mrs. Lorraine Hodges

Mr. James Reid

Mr. Bill McCargar

Ms. Nora Cowell

Mr. Terry Watkiss

Mr. Ken Hill

Mr. Philip Alexander

Mrs. Geraldine Reid

Mrs. Eileen Wood

Mr. Ken Armstrong

Mr. Don Perkins

Mrs. Betty McLelland


Mr. Keith Ramsay

Mr. Dale McIntosh

Mr. Garry Montgomery

Mrs. Linda Clements
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Replacing Mr. Eldon Mills as caretaker in 1971, was Mr. Alan Shugg and Mr. Ken Butterfield.  Following Mr. Butterfields death in 1989, the Stewards have taken the responsibility of caretaking.

1970 to 1995 "Trustees"  are as follows: 

Mr. Harry Seabrook

Mr. Fred Graham

Mrs. Hazel Lines

Mr. Burt Harrison

Mr. Lloyd Montgomery
Mr. Harold Gray

Mrs. Jean Wallace

Mr. Keith Ramsay


Daily Vacation Bible School at Carsonby Church


August 1993
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A GLIMPSE OF THE PAST - 1969 TO 1995
For added historical information, dated below are numerous information titbits that created our history:

1969
The musical group "The Pathfinders" was formed.  Original members were Morley Wallace and Bob Levere.  They were later joined by Glenn Wallace, Bill Hamilton, Susan Earle, Carol Anne Wallace, Mrs. Grace Levere and Mrs. Jean Wallace.

Twenty-six years later, to celebrate our 125th anniversary a "Pathfinders" reunion will be organized through Morley Wallace on 2 April 95, tentatively.

1971
The Presbyterian Church Stone, (Dated 1885), which was salvaged from the hall fire , 8 September 1967, was erected on our church property,  marking the presence of our Heritage.  Wording on this sign, to-date, reads - "North Gower United Church of Canada, 1925".  "Methodist Church 1870, date stone of the Presbyterian Church destroyed by fire 1967".  "Presbyterian Church erected 1885". 
1977
Tenth December, the "Cummings General Store" across the street was burned to the 

ground.  We credit the hard work of our dedicated firemen of North Gower for saving our church from burning.

1978
We are proud to have had from our congregation, Mr. Barry Kennedy enter Queens University  and was ordained.

1985
Repaired bell tower and painted exterior by Lloyd Montgomery and Garry Montgomery

1986
Two of the original church pews were moved to the balcony to preserve a bit of our past.

1987
New ceiling, new oak panelling, new carpet and new pews were installed

1987
Our first pastoral "Daily Vacation Bible School" was held.  Since that date, it has been an annual summer event.  In August, 1994, approximately 57 children enrolled.  We offered children of our community an opportunity to share in bible study, songs, crafts and games.

1988
Handicap access was voted down 3 to 1, passed on 1995

1989
Bathroom enlarged and renovated along with kitchen floor, interlocking brick walk installed and new side entrance door

1990
Eighteenth of March we were fortunate in having the moderator, Rev. Sang-Chul Lee visit our church.  His message "The Diversity of Our Church", quote, "God created us as a family.  He led us into different directions, but He always had His own plan to bring us together again".  Everyone had the opportunity to talk with the Reverend Lee over a lunch following the service.

1990
Our annual fall turkey supper was reinstated.  With the assistance and dedication of all our superb cooks, food and monetary donations and efficient organizers Hazel Lines and Linda Thompson,  the suppers continues to be a great success.  As a result of this success, we have outgrown our church hall facilities and now hold the suppers at the North Gower Recreation Hall.  In 1994 a total of  approximately 550 plates were served to the community.  People who were unable to come,  purchased their supper through  "Take-out" service.  In 1994 cost per plate was $8.50.
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1991
A highlight of the "Advent Season" for the past three years has been the visit of the "Canadian Show Case Chorus".  This was initiated by our organist, Nora McEwen who herself is a member of this chorus.

1991
Super Seamless siding installed on exterior.  New oak doors installed, new top on chimney, new organ purchased, basement hall and kitchen repainted, repairs to east entrance walk was done by Lloyd Montgomery, Garry Montgomery with other congregational volunteers. 

1992
Lloyd Montgomery retired as member of the Stewards Committee

1993
New chairs for basement was purchased by the United Church Women

1994
Our "Elevator was installed and our hall received a major facelift.  Expertly guided by the chairperson, Mr. Ken Armstrong, the Stewards, with the continuous voluntary assistance from our church members,  made this project  a great success.  With a monetary donation from Mr. Don Perkins and the mechanical ingenuity from Mr. Garry Montgomery, twin sons Paul and Mark, and Mr. Dale MacIntosh,  our clock tower was graced with two new electric clocks. As Mr. Lloyd Montgomery would  say,  "these changes  demonstrates that at the North Gower United Church, time never "Stands Still"'. 

1995
On January 1, 1995, another milestone in the life of our church, 125 years old, an anniversary tree was lit outdoors with 125 clear light bulbs to remain lit throughout the year.  We formally began our celebrations on January 8th, worshipping in the "Methodist" style following the order of service, men sat on the right side of the church and the ladies on the left.  Many people were in this period dress, hats, capes, long skirts and dresses, and long black over coats.  Visitors from the area churches as far away as Teledo were present.  Following the service a pot luck lunch was served.

A glimpse of our ever changing church receipts and expenses:

1971
Receipts $14,904.00 and Expenses $14,497.00

1993
Receipts $56,337.00 and Expenses $46,316.00  


Dedication of Elevator and Open House,  5 February 1995
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The complete 125th Anniversary program is as follows:


125TH ANNIVERSARY


1870 - 1995

We plan to have special services and events throughout 1995.  Here's a glimpse of the year to come:

Sunday, January 8

-
Worship in Old Methodist Style (period dress encouraged)

Sunday, February 5

-
Dedication of Elevator and Open House 

Sunday, February 12

-
Annual Meeting - 1994 and Years Past 

Sunday, February 26

-
Evening of Sing-a-long 

Sunday, March 19

-
UCW Sunday - the women of our church remember their past 

Sunday, April 2

-
Path Finder Reunion

April 9 to April 16

-
Holy Week and Easter

Sunday, May 7

-
125th Anniversary Sunday

*Guest Speaker:  Rev. Whitman Strong

*Homecoming of past members and former ministers

*Reception and lunch at the North Gower Recreation         Centre

*Woodroffe United Church Bell Ringers

*Historical displays

This is the big event!

Sunday, May 28

-
Cumberland United Church Choir

Sunday, June 11

-
Celebrating our Sunday School - Church Picnic

Sunday, September 10
-
Hot Dog Barbaque after church

Wednesday, September 27
-
Turkey Supper at the North Gower Recreation Centre

Monday, October 16

-
United Church Women fall rally

Sunday, October 22

-
Cumberland United Church Choir

Saturday, October 28

-
Canadian Showcase Chorus Concerrt - in the evening at the North Gower Recreation Centre

Sunday, November 5

-
All Saints Sunday - We remember the saints of our church's past and of our lives.  Lunch after worship.

December 1995

-
Advent and Christmas celebrations

Other possible events:

-
CGT Reunion, Pathfinders Reunion, Youth Service, Choir exchanges,  Moderator's visit .....

Sunday, January 7, 1996
-
Remembering the year - slides and photographs

It should be a wonderful year of celebration.  We hope that you will be a part of it.
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North Gower United Church 


Rev. Wm. H. Shaver 


1970
Pastoral Charge Officer
Recording Steward - Mrs. Gerald Lines

Presbytery Representative - Miss Velma Beaman

Circuit Treasurer - Mr. Nelson Bartley

Mission and Services Treasurer - Mr. Lloyd Kirk

Session  --  Clerk of Session Mr. Merrill Haggins 

Elders
--
Mr. Carman Barrows


Mr. Harold Gray

Mr. Nelson Bartley


Mr. Fred Graham

Miss Velma Beaman


Mr. Gerald Lines

Mr. John Bernhard


Mr. Alvin Lyons

Mr. Donald Brownlee

Mr. Alex Presley

Mr. Delmer Brownlee

Mr. Delmer Perkins

Mr. Melville Foster


Mr. Harry Seabrook

Mr. Gordon Smith


Mr. Hugh Wallace

Stewards --  Chairman Mr. Winston Latourell

                    Secretary Mrs. Flora Cater

         Treasurer Mr. Lloyd Montgomery

Mr. Keith Armstrong


Mr. Gerald Perkins

Mr. Burton Harrison


Mr. Kenneth Pratt

Mrs. Hazel Lines


Mr. Edward Wallace

Mr. Kenneth Montgomery

Mr. Russell Wallace

Mr. Allan McCordick


Mr. Glenn Wallace

Trustees  --  Chairman Mr. Harry Seabrook

         Secretary Mr. Fred Graham

          
Mr. Burton Harrison


Mrs. Hazel Lines

Mr. Lloyd Montgomery

Mr. Alex Presley

United Church Women  --  President Miss Velma Beaman

          

         Vice-President Mrs. Patricia Ramsay

   


          Treasurer Mrs. Phyllis Montgomery

Choir  --  Senior Choir Leader Mrs. Jean Wallace

    Junior Choir Leader Miss Susan Pratt

    Organist Mr. Clayton Presley
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Sunday School  -- Superintendent Mrs. Hazel Lines

      Secretary Treasurer Mr. Clayton Presley

      Senior Superintendent Mrs. Hazel Lines

      Junior Superintendent Mrs. Lorraine Hodges

      Nursery Superintendent Mrs. Jean Wallace

C.G.I.T.  --  Superintendent Mrs. Ethel Richard

*Cub Leader  --  Mrs. G. Kop

*Scout Leader  --  Mr. Charles Slight

*Group Committee for Scouts and Cubs (United Church Appointees)
Mr. George Berry

Mr. Kenneth Craig

Mr. Homer Racicot

Mr. Eldon Seabrook

Church Caretaker  --  Mr. T. Eldon Mills

*These under the joint auspices of Holy Trinity Anglican and North Gower United Churches.


Anniversary Sunday, May 1994
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North Gower United Church


 Rev. Stephen Clifton


1995

Pastoral Charge Officer

Circuit Treasurer -  Mr. Keith Ramsay

Mission and Services Treasurer - Mr. Lloyd Kirk

Session -- Clerk of Session Mrs. Hazel Lines
Elders --  Mrs. Lyla Harrison
Mrs. Mary Montgomery

     Mrs. Jean Wallace

Mr. Keith Ramsay

     Mr. Carman Barrows
Mr. Morley Wallace

Honourary Elders  --  Mrs. Jennie Hodgins

Mr. Harold Gray

Stewards  --  Chairman -  Mr. Ken Armstrong

          Secretary -  Mrs. Linda Clements

          Treasurer -  Mrs. Wanda Craig

          Mr. Donald Perkins
Mrs. Geraldine Reid

          Mr. Jim Reid

Mr. Philip Alexander

Church Property and Equipment Committee (sub committee)
          Mr. Ken Hill


Mr. Keith Ramsay

          Mr. Garry Montgomery
Mr. Lloyd Montgomery

Trustees  --  Chairman - Mr. Harold Gray

         Secretary - Mrs. Hazel Lines

         Mr. Lloyd Montgomery
Mr. Keith Ramsay

         Mrs. Jean Wallace

United Church Women  --  President - Mrs. Geraldine Reid

          Secretary - Mrs. Eleanor Field

          Treasurer - Mrs. Phyllis Montgomery

Choir  --  Choir Leader Mrs. Nora McEwen

     Organist Mrs. Nora McEwen and Mr. Clayton Presley
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Choir members
Mr. Lloyd Montgomery
Mrs. Lorraine Hodges

Mr. Ivan Presley

Mrs. Sheila Armstrong

Mrs. Mildred Cowell

Mr. Keith Ramsay

Mrs. Lyn McIntosh

Mr. James  McEwen

Miss Nancy Noecker

Mrs. Louise Thompson

Mrs. Betty McClelland
Mr. Carman Barrows

Mrs. Wendy Branson

Sunday School   --  Superintendent - Mrs. Alice Sturgeon
                    Senior Superintendent - Mr. Dale McIntosh

Sunday School Staff
Mr. Morley Wallace

Mrs. Anna Cox

Mrs. Jessie Hunter

Mrs. Linda Newton

Mrs. Nancy Oliver

Ms. Heather Squires

Ms. Wendy Thomson

Ms. Amy Alexander

Ms. Meridith Alexander
Mrs. Linda Clements

Mr. J.P. Sturgeon

.


C.G.I.T.  Superintendent  --  Mrs. Ruth Wright

Cub and Scouts --  Our congregation sponsors the local Scouts and Cubs movement.

Music Committee  --   Mrs. Jean Wallace

Mr. Morley Wallace

  Mrs. Nora McEwen

Mrs. Lorraine Hodges

  Mrs. Mildred Cowell

Communion Set-up  --  Mrs. Louise Thompson
Mrs. Mildred Cowell

   Mr. Lloyd Montgomery
Mrs. Betty Hill

   Mrs. Phyllis Montgomery
Mr. Ken Hill

Worship Committee  --  Mrs. Alice Sturgeon and Mrs. Hazel Lines

Greeters  --  Mr. Ivan Presley and Mr. Clayton Presley

Auditors  --  Mrs. Bonnie Barrows
Mr. Ken Armstrong

         Mrs. Eileen Wood
Mr. Philip Alexander

Ministry and Personnel Committee  --  Mr. Morley Wallace
Mrs. Patricia Ramsay

      Mrs. Patricia Slight 
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Note to the readers:
The historical information, from 1870 to 1970, was firstly compiled and written by Phyllis and Lloyd Montgomery with the assistance of M.J. Haggins and others.

The added historical information, from 1970 to 1995, was compiled and written by Phyllis and Lloyd Montgomery and Hazel Lines, with the data entry assistance of Mary Montgomery.

This book presents to our readers a complete up-to-date historical sketch to commemorate our 125th Anniversary Year, 1995.  "May time never stand still".


NORTH GOWER UNITED CHURCH


125th  ANNIVERSARY


1870 - 1995

